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August 1, 2008

Exelon Generation Company

Attn: Keith Kemper, Director - Emergency Preparedness
200 Exelon Way

Kennett Square, PA 19348

Dear Mr. Kemper,

This letter is in reference to the Combined Operation License Application
(COLA) submitted by Exelon Generation Company, LLC for the construction
and operation of two nuclear power units at the Victoria County Station site
in Victoria County, Texas.

Victoria County has reviewed the proposed Victoria County Station
Emergency Plan being submitted in support of the COLA and finds it to be a
thorough, practical, and useful tool for use in managing potential events at
Victoria County Station.

Victoria County commits to participate in the continuing planning efforts and
scheduled field demonstrations for this Emergency Plan. Victoria County is
committed to leading the effort to ensure that the health and safety of the
public is maintained as the highest priority during implementation and
continued improvement of the emergency preparedness and response plans
for Victoria County Station.

Victoria County is committed to executing its responsibilities under the plans
in the event of emergencies at the Victoria County Station.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this letter or Victoria
County’s support of the Victoria County Station Emergency Plan.

Very Truly Yours,
Ll acl & gy}/

Donald Pozzi
Victoria County Judge

cc. Exelon Generation Company

Attn: Ken Ainger, Director - New Plant Licensing
4300 Winfield Road

Warrenville, IL 60555
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August 6, 2008

Exelon Generation Company

Attn: Keith Kemper, Director - Emergency Preparedness
200 Exelon Way

Kennett Square, PA 19348

Dear Mr. Kemper:

This letter is in reference to the Combined Operation License Application (COLA)
submitted by Exelon Generation Company, LLC for the construction and operation of two
nuclear power units at the Victoria County Station site in Victoria County, Texas.

Refugio County has reviewed the proposed Victoria County Station Emergency Plan being
submitted in support of the COLA and finds it to be a thorough, practical, and useful tool for
use in managing potential events at Victoria County Station.

Refugio County commits to participate in the continuing planning efforts and scheduled
field demonstrations for this Emergency Plan. Refugio County is committed to leading the
effort to ensure that the health and safety of the public is maintained as the highest priority
during plan implementation; and will support continued improvement of the emergency
preparedness and response plans for Victoria County Station.

Refugio County is committed to executing its responsibilities under the plans in the event of
emergencies at the Victoria County Station.

Please contact me if you have any additional questions regarding Refugio County’s support
of the Victoria County Station Emergency Plan.

Sincerely,
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Rene Mascorro
Refugio County Judge

cc: Exelon Generation Company
Attn: Ken Ainger, Director - New Plant Licensing
4300 Winfield Road
Warrenville, 1L 60555
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August 4, 2008

Exelon Generation Company

Attention: Keith Kemper, Director — Emergency Preparedness
200 Exelon Way

Kennett Square, PA 19348

Dear Mr. Kemper:

This letter is in reference to the Combined Operation License Application (COLA) submitted by
Exelon Generation Company, LLC for the construction and operation of two nuclear power
units at the Victoria County Station site in Victoria County, Texas.

Goliad County commits to participate in the continuing planning efforts and scheduled field
demonstrations for this Emergency Plan. Goliad County is committed to leading the effort to
ensure that the health and safety of the public is maintained as the highest priority during the
implementation and continued improvement of the emergency preparedness and response plans
for the Victoria County Station.

Goliad County is committed to executing its responsibilities under the plans in the event of
emergencies at the Victoria County Station.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this letter or Goliad County’s support of
the Victoria County Station Emergency Plan.

Very truly yours,

%Miﬁkw——:
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xc:  Exelon Generation Company
Attention: Ken Ainger, Director — New Plant Licensing
4300 Winfield Road
Warrenville, IL 60555



Victoria County Station, Units 1 and 2
Emergency Plan

Governor’s Division of Emergency Management
Certification

The Governor's Division of Emergency Management (GDEM), Texas Depariment of
Public Safety has reviewed the emergency plan supporting the Combined License
Application for two new nuclear generating units at the Victoria County Station site near
Victoria, Texas, and certifies that:

¢ although the reactor design proposed for the Victoria County Station site has not
been built and operated in the United States the proposed emergency plans are

practicable;

o GDEM is committed to participating in further development of the plans including
any required field demonstrations; and

e GDEM is committed to executing its responsibilities under the plans in the event
of an emergency.

Furthermore, GDEM concurs with the proposed emergency classification system,
initiating conditions and emergency action levels described in the Victoria County Station
Emergency Plan and evacuation time estimates provided in Victoria County Station
Evacuation Time Estimates, dated August 2008.

It is my understanding that the specific nature of arrangements in support of emergency
preparedness for operation of the proposed new nuclear generating units will be clearly
established in a properly executed and binding letter of agreement that will be included
in the Victoria County Station, Units 1 and 2 Emergency Plan if and when Exelon
Generation Company proceeds with construction and operation of this nuclear facility.






